2020-22 Bacon Ridge Road

Questions and Answers

1. is the project tax exempt?
Yes
2. Are there any DBE requirements?

No

3. does the deck need to be formed with conventional (boards & plywood) or will stay-in-place
metal deck forms be acceptable?

Both acceptable

4. |s any camber required in the deck or do we just place the deck on the beams and allow
deflection to occur? If camber is required, please supply calculations showing how much we
need to adjust to allow for the dead load deflection.

Camber not required

5. Are all necessary permits for the work acquired? If not, what permits will need to be
obtained by the contractor?

Permits furnished by Franklin County

6. is the quality control testing furnished by Franklin County?

Testing and inspection by Franklin County

7. Does the existing structural steel coatings contain lead based paint?
Unknown — Assume that exist paint contains lead

8. Will containment be required for sandblasting the structural steel? If so, what class?
Yes dependent if lead is present

9. Are you following MoDOTs standard specifications for blasting/painting?
Yes

10. Will beam tops be cleaned and coated prior to the new deck being poured?
Yes

11. What is the prep and coatings for the concrete abutment’s/piers?




Per sec 711.3.1 and 1059.10 specifications

12. Will SSPC QP-1 or AP-2 requirements be upheld by the County for the coatings contractor?

Yes, Sec 1081.10.4.2 apply

13. Will additional work days and hours be allowable by the County? The bid document
specifies M-F am —3:30 pm.

7AM-7PM M-F

14. On sheet B4 of the bridge plans the drawing shows 56’-3” of Thrie Beam Rail and 2 Type “A”
Crashworthy End Terminals and 2 Transition Sections on each side of the bridge. The pricing
form give a quantity of 112.5LF of Bridge Rail but there are no bid items for the end terminals
or transitions. Please clarify where we should indicate he pricing for these items.

Add 2 bid items; 6062304 Assy trans sections 7.5’ each—4 @ $ and

6063015 Type A Crashworthy End term —each—4 @ $

15. Can you provide a bidders list to the project so that subcontractors can send quotes to

General Contractors?

The list of those vendors on our Vendor Registry system and who have asked to be notified are

as follows:

Fabick Cat, Oats Associates, Inc., Pace Construction Company, LF Krupp Construction Inc., SCE
Inc., The Equipment Company, Uretek USA, Bleigh Construction Company, Bloomsdale
Excavating, Burk Bridge, Cahills Construction, CE Contracting, Construct Connect Plan Room,
Sharp Excavating, DSE Company, E&C Bridge, Emery Sapp, ePlan Plan Room, Frank Twehous,
Gail Storie, Gene Halle Excavating, Gershenson, Joes Bridge, KCI, Krupp, Krupp Contracting, Kurt
Unnerstall, LKeeley, Mark Huber, Mera Excavating, Pace Construction, Spencer Contracting,
Phillip Hardy, Raineri Construction, R Flotron, Robertson Contractors, Rv Wagner, Lehman
Construction LLC, Kozeny Wagner, W. Brenneke, West Plains Bridge, Widel Inc.




